
 

 

 
Date of issue: 17th April, 2014  

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Sohal (Chair), Davis and Rasib) 
  
DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, 29TH APRIL, 2014 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: SAPPHIRE SUITE 5, THE CENTRE, FARNHAM ROAD, 

SLOUGH, SL1 4UT 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

TERESA CLARK 
 
01753 875018 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare 

  



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

that interest and, having regard to the circumstances 
described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 3.27 of the 
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak 
in accordance with Paragraph 3.28 of the Code.  
 
The Chair will ask Members to confirm that they do not have 
a declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to 
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form 
detailing the nature of their interest. 

 
2.   Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 

To Note 
 

1 - 2  

3.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 30th January 
2014 
 

3 - 10  

 LICENSING ISSUES 
 

4.   Application for Premises Licence, Slough Food 
and Wine, 18 High  Street, Slough, SL1 1EQ 
 

11 - 78 Chalvey 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 
 
 

 



PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE 
 
The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and 
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent 
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also 
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be 
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is 
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees. 
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members 
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct. 
 
Predisposition 
 
Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and 
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will 
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member 
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the 
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting 
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open 
mind”. 
 
Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision 
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because” 
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to 
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than 
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is 
important that advice is sought where this may be the case. 
 
Pre-determination / Bias  
 
Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful. 
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made 
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.  
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of 
mind.  The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from 
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning 
application.  However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest” 
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is: 
“whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would 
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’.  A fair minded 
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think 
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek 
advice. 
 
This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only. 
Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring 
Officer. 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Thursday, 30th January, 2014. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Sohal (Chair), Rasib and Wright 

  

Officers Present:- Slough Borough Council 
Mr Mick Sims, Licensing Manager (The Applicant) 
Ms Tara O’Keefe, Assistant Licensing Officer 
Ms Melanie Sagar, Licensing Officer 
Mr Dean Cooke, Senior Trading Standards Officer 
Ms L Corcaran, Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer 
 
Thames Valley Police 
Ms D Pearmain, Licensing Officer 

  

Apologies for Absence:- None   
 

 
PART 1 

 
27. Declarations of Interest  

 
None declared. 
 

28. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note  
 
Members confirmed that they had read and understood the Guidance note. 
 

29. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 28th November, 2013  
 
Resolved   –    That the minutes of the last meeting held on 28th November 

2013, be approved as a correct record.   
 

30. Review of Premises Licence: Roshni Food and Wine, 18 High Street, 
Slough, SL1 1EQ  
 
Following introductions the procedure for the hearing was outlined. The Chair 
confirmed that all parties had received a copy of the relevant paperwork. 
 
Introduction by Melanie Sagar, Licensing Officer, Slough BC 
 
The Officer highlighted that the report circulated prior to the meeting 
contained to two errors: 
 
Para 5.4 of the report-Licensable activities should have read Monday – 
Sunday 09:00 – 23:00.  
 
Para 6.3 of the report- the para numbering was duplicated and the second 
para 6.3 should be taken as para 6.3a. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 3



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

The Officer advised that the Licensing Manager, had brought a Review of the 
premises licence for Roshni Food & Wine, 18 High Street, Slough, on behalf 
of the Licensing Authority, Slough Borough Council. Members were referred 
to the options available to the Sub Committee when determining the review as 
set out in the report, and reminded of the amended guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 which detailed matters that the Sub-
Committee must have regard to.  
 
The Licensing Officer confirmed that Mr Jagmohan Singh Chopra was the 
premises licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor for Roshni 
Food & Wine and that the premises licence authorised the sale by retail of 
alcohol for consumption off the premise only, Monday to Sunday between the 
hours of 09:00 –23:00. It was highlighted that the premises had previously 
been subject to a premises licence review brought by Thames Valley Police in 
2011 following the sale of alcohol to a person under the age of 18. The 
subsequent  review hearing on 14th November 2011 had resulted in the 
Licensing Sub-Committee imposing 11 additional conditions on the premises 
licence (details set out in the report), the suspension of the premises licence 
until all 11 conditions had been implemented to the satisfaction of Thames 
Valley Police and the issue of a yellow card.  
 
Mr Chopra was subsequently prosecuted and convicted at Maidenhead 
Magistrates Court in relation to the underage sale.  He wasfined a total of 
£600 and ordered to pay £750 costs. 
 
On 26thJuly 2013 Slough Borough Council Trading Standards and Licensing 
teams conducted an underage sales test purchase at the premise and 
observed 2 underage sales made to persons under the age of 18. Members 
were reminded that the sale of alcohol to an underage person was an offence 
under section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. On that occasion the Assistant 
Licensing Officer, was able to purchase a single can of alcohol from Roshni 
Food & Wine.  This was in breach of condition 11 of the conditions imposed 
by the Licensing Sub-Committee on 14th November 2011. 
 
Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Officers conducted a premises 
inspection of Roshni Food & Wine on 26th July, 2013 and illicit cigarettes and 
tobacco were discovered at the premises. 
 
The Trading Standards Officer was requested to view CCTV footage at the 
premises but none was available. The Officer was provided with older footage 
but this showed no footage of the previous test sale. 
 
It was noted that representations to the review application were received from 
Linda Corcoran, Enforcement Officer, Neighbourhood Enforcement Team who 
requested that Roshni Food & Wine take part in the Smart Water Alcohol 
Product Marking Scheme and that this be imposed as an additional condition 
on the premises licence.  
 
The Applicant, Mr Sims, on behalf of the Licensing Authority maintained that 
in light of the recent under age sales, the seizure of illicit cigarettes, breach of 

Page 4



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

conditions and the previous history and management of the premises, there 
was no other alternative than to issue the premises with a “Red Card” and for 
the Premises Licence to be revoked.  
 
Questions to the Licensing Officer 
 
A Member asked why a Trader pack had not been offered to Mr Chopra and 
was advised that a pack was given to the previous Licence Holder. It was also 
highlighted that when the previous review was brought in 2011, Mr Chopra 
was made fully aware of his responsibilities. There were also several signs 
posted within the premises which confirmed that the Licensee was engaged in 
Licensing schemes including ‘Challenge 25’. 
  
Officers gave witness statements and made representations to the Sub 
Committee as follows:. 
 
Representations made by Mr Cooke, Senior Trading Standards Officer, 
Slough BC 
 
The Officer advised that Slough Trading Standards participated in a Crime 
Reduction Enforcement Day on 26th July 2013 when trained under age 
volunteers (aged 15 yrs and 16 yrs) visited a number of premises in the 
Chalvey Ward.  Two volunteers were able to purchase two cans of alcohol 
from the Roshni Food and Wine premises. Ms O’Keefe, Assistant Licensing 
Officer was also successful in purchasing a single can of alcohol from the 
premises and this was prohibited by the conditions of the licence. 
 
Mr Cooke advised that he requested to view the Refusals Register but this 
contained no entries.  When Officers inspected the store, illegal cigarettes and 
tobacco products were found and removed from the premises. The Sub-
Committee was advised that a legal prosecution would be instigated. The 
Officer supported a revocation of the Licence in view of the seizures, the 
failed test purchase and having regard to the previous history and 
management of the premises.  
 
Representations made by Ms O’Keefe, Assistant Licensing Officer, Slough BC 
 
Ms O’Keefe summarised her witness statement (set out in report) and 
confirmed the events relating to the test purchase exercise when alcohol was 
sold to underage volunteers. She also confirmed that she was able to 
purchased a single can of alcohol in the premises on 26th July, 2013 and 
advised that she had prevented the shop assistant from selling a further single 
can to a customer. 
 
Questions to Ms O’Keefe 
 
A Member questioned whether the single can of alcohol was priced and Ms 
O’Keefe was unable to confirm this. 
 
 

Page 5



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

Representations made by Ms Pearmain, Thames Valley Police (TVP) 
 
Ms Pearmain,  Licensing Officer, TVP, advised that on 6th November, 2013, 
she was on duty with two colleagues. She witnessed a man who appeared to 
be a street drinker purchase 2 cans of beer from Roshni Food and Wine. The 
man then walked away from the shop with a friend and was later observed 
drinking the alcohol on the street. Ms Pearmain approached the shop 
assistant who had purchased the alcohol to discuss this matter but was 
unable to pursue her questions as the vendor (Mr Kapoor) did not understand 
her. Ms Pearmain was concerned that Mr Kapoor was unable to converse 
with customers or challenge anyone that was drunk or under age. 
 
Representations made by Ms Corcaran, Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer, 
Slough BC  
 
Ms Corcoran discussed issues around the prevention of public nuisance and 
disorder which had arisen since 2010. Police had patrolled the surrounding 
are of Roshni Food and Wine due to on going resident’s concerns which 
included anti social behaviour and empty cans and litter.  There had also been 
concerns raised that the number of street drinkers had increased particularly 
in the Burlington Road area. 
 
Representations made by the Premises Licence Holder  
 
Mr Singh, on behalf of Mr Chopra, stated that the reported issues had arisen 
due to problems with staff at the premises. Mr Chopra advised that staff had 
purchased goods against his wishes. This was also due to the inability of a 
family member to speak English. 
 
The Sub-Committee was asked by Mr Chopra to take into account the fact  
that he had a mortgage to pay and ran a business. He requested that 
Members give him a second chance for a three month period. 
 
Questions to Mr Chopra, the Licence Holder.   
 
Mr Chopra was asked why he had not complied with the previous warning, the  
issue of the yellow card and why he had not fulfilled his responsibilities. He 
stated that this was due to staff failings and family members. 
 
Summing Up  
 
The Trading Standards Officer submitted that the Licence Holder was obliged 
to take reasonable precautions to fulfil the obligations of his licence. This 
included the provision of appropriate staff training and ensuring due diligence 
at all times. He reminded the Sub-Committee that the refusals register had not 
been completed as required and that selling cheap illegal cigarettes was a 
disadvantage to other Traders. It should not be necessary to break the law to 
compete. 
 

Page 6



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

The Licensing Officer reminded the Sub-Committee of the options available 
when determining the application. 
 
The Licensing Officer, TVP, was concerned that Mr Chopra appeared to be 
laying the blame with his staff when he was personally responsible as the 
Designates Premises Supervisor. She highlighted that a yellow card had been 
issued previously but Mr Chopra had failed to adhere to the conditions 
imposed. 
 
Mr Mick Sims, Applicant 
 
Mr Sims was satisfied that the evidence clearly showed that Mr Chopra and 
his staff did not observe the requirements of the Licensing Act and had failed 
to adhere to the conditions applied following the previous review. The Sub-
Committee was reminded that the under aged sale of alcohol and the sale of 
illegal tobacco were serious incidents.  He re-iterated that Mr Chopra was the 
Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor. It was therefore his 
responsibility to comply with the conditions of his Licence and not the 
responsibility of his staff. 
 
Mr Sims reminded the Sub-Committee that guidance from the Secretary of 
State indicated that failures which could lead to the prevention of children 
from harm were completely unacceptable. Mr Sims therefore concluded that 
the Sub-Committee should issue a red card and revoke the Licence. 
 
Mr Chopra, Licence Holder 
 
Mr Chopra requested that the Sub-Committee allow him three months to 
improve the areas at fault. 
 
Following the summing up, the parties left the meeting at 11.00 am in order 
for the Sub-Committee to deliberate and reconvened at 11.25 am.  
 
Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
The Sub-Committee carefully considered all of the evidence submitted. 
In reaching its decision the Sub-Committee had regard to the following 
Licensing objectives: 
 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  

• Public Safety  

• The Protection of Children from Harm  
 

The Sub-Committee was mindful that it was an offence under Section 146 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 if a person sold alcohol to a child under 18.  In regard 
to the finding of illicit cigarettes bearing no English health warning, Members 
were mindful that supplying such products was an offence under the Tobacco 
Products (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale) (Safety) Regulations 2002, as 
amended by the Consumer Protection Act 1987.  The Sub- Committee was 

Page 7



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

also concerned that a single can of Lager was sold to a Licensing Officer in 
breach of a specific condition placed on the Premises Licence.  
 
The Sub-Committee was mindful that a total of six breaches of the Licence 
conditions were identified, some of which may also have constituted  offences 
under the Licensing Act 2003, and that Thames Valley Police had instigated a 
previous Review of the Premises Licence in 2011, resulting in the Licensing 
Sub-Committee imposing 11 new conditions on the Licence, and a 
suspension  of the Licence. Members were also mindful that a yellow card 
was issued and the Licence Holder was advised that if a further review was 
necessary and matters had not improved then the Licence could be revoked 
in future.   
 

The Sub-Committee noted that when the premises wwere visited in July, 
2013, a member of staff was unable to produce CCTV footage or an up to 
date refusals register and the retention of these was a required condition of 
the Licence. 
 
The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the application for a review had been 
brought on legitimate grounds and noted the Applicant’s submission that in 
view of the recent under aged sales, seizure of illicit cigarettes, breach of 
conditions and the history and management of the premises that there was no 
alternative sanction other than the premises being issued with a Red Card 
and the revocation of the Premises Licence.  Although the Appellant had 
highlighted that he had not been provided with a Trader Pack, Members were 
mindful that since the Licence was transferred into his name, Mr Chopra  
would have been fully aware of his legal responsibilities, following the 
suspension of his Licence and imposition of conditions in 2011. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the Appellant’s request that the Sub-
Committee afford him a further three months opportunity to address the 
issues which had led to the Licence Review and noted that the only defence 
submitted by the Appellant was that the highlighted breaches were the result 
of actions taken by members of his staff. 
 
The Sub-Committee was satisfied that as the Premises Licence Holder, Mr 
Chopra was the individual who had the legal responsibility to ensure that the 
terms and conditions of the Licence were adhered to. Members were also 
mindful that the illegal sale of alcohol to minors was a criminal offence and 
that Guidance from the Secretary of State stipulated that it was completely 
unacceptable to sell alcohol to children. The Sub-Committee decided that in 
view of the continued disregard shown by Mr Chopra and his staff in 
complying with the conditions of the licence, there was no alternative but to 
issue a red card and revoke the Licence with immediate effect. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the penalty imposed to be appropriate, 
necessary, reasonable and proportionate in order to meet the Licensing 
Objectives. 
 

Page 8



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 30.01.14 

 

Resolved- That the premises be issued with a red card and that the 
Licence be revoked with immediate effect. 

 
Chair 

 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.00 am and closed at 11.28 am) 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



NT / 015956 / 240239 Page 1 

 

`  

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 29th APRIL 2014 

 

  

 
 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Application for:              Grant of a new premises licence 
 
Premises:                      SLOUGH FOOD & WINE, 18 High  Street, Slough, SL1 1EQ 
 
Applicant:                      Raghbir Singh GULATI 
 
Reason for Referral:     Representations made   

 
 

 

 
 
1. CURRENT POSITION 
 
1.1 An application for a new premises licence has been made by Mr Raghbir Singh GULATI, 

for 18 High Street, Slough (a copy of the application is attached at Appendix A). 
 
1.2 In summary, the application is for the following licensable activities at the following times: 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only: – 
Monday to Sunday: 07:00 – 00:00 

 
1.4 The proposed designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Mr Raghbir Singh GULATI. The 

DPS consent form is attached at Appendix B. 

  
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 Concerns were raised by the Licensing Authority, Thames Valley Police, Trading Standards 

and the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team regarding this application for the grant of a new 
premises licence.  The concerns relate to the previous history of the premises which is 
currently trading as Roshni Food and Wine.  Following a review application, the premises 
licence for Roshni Food and Wine was revoked on the 30th January 2014, however an 
appeal against the revocation has been lodged and is currently pending. 

 
2.2 The concerns raised are in relation to the association between the applicant, Mr Gulati and 

the current premises licence holder for Roshni Food and Wine, Mr Chopra and the lack of 
enforceable conditions to promote the four licensing objectives detailed in the applications 
operating schedule.  The responsible authority response form submitted by the licensing 
manager, on behalf of the Licensing Authority, details these concerns fully (attached at 
Appendix C). 

 
2.3 A mediation meeting took place on 19th March 2014 between the applicant, his 

representative Surendra Panchal, Michael Sims (Licensing Manager) Melanie Sagar 
(Licensing Officer), Debie Pearmain (Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer), Rachael 
Rumney (Senior Licensing Officer), David Stride (Neighbourhood Enforcement Team) and 
Dean Cooke (Trading Standards).  The purpose of the meeting was to review the 
application and the responses to it from the Licensing Authority, Thames Valley Police, 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 11



NT / 015956 / 240239 Page 2 

 

Neighbourhood Enforcement and Trading Standards and to discuss the association 
between the Mr Chopra and the new applicant Mr Gulati.  A copy of the meeting minutes 
are attached at Appendix G. 

 
2.4 The applicant has agreed to all the conditions proposed by Thames Valley Police, a 

challenge 25 policy will be implemented and that quarterly training will take place by an 
independent trainer.  They have also stated that Mr Chopra (the current licence holder for 
Roshni Food & Wine) will have no involvement in the running of the premises (see emailed 
attached at Appendix J) 

 
 
3.  REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
3.1 Formal representations to the application have been received from the following  

Responsible Authorities: 
 

• The Licensing Authority 

• Thames Valley Police 

• Trading Standards 

• Neighbourhood Enforcement 
 
3.2 The Council, as Licensing Authority, is a ‘responsible authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003 and as such is entitled to make representations regarding applications for premises 
licences.  The Council’s Licensing Manager has made such representations in relation to 
this application.  Where a Licensing Authority does act as a responsible authority and 
makes a representation, there must be a separation of responsibilities to ensure procedural 
fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest.  The Council has complied with the guidance 
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (see paragraph 4.2 below). 

 
3.3 The Licensing Authority has requested consideration be given to refusing the premises 

licence application.  However, should the application be granted, the following 
recommendations should be seriously considered; 

 
(a) Sale of Alcohol to be from 0900 hours and 2300 hours each day of the week. 

 
(b) If Mr Gulati is to be the DPS, then he must be at or visit the premises on a daily basis. 

 
(c) If Mr Gulati is the DPS at any other premises he should not be the DPS at these 

premises. 
 

(d) A Personal Licence holder (other than) the DPS must be at the premises when all sales of 
alcohol take place. 

 
(e) Two members of staff to be on site in the premises each evening from 6.00pm until close. 

 
(f) That Mr Chopra nor any of the staff currently know to be working at the premises of Rshin 

Food and Wine are to be involved in any way with the operation of the new premises. 
 

(g) Challenge 25 policy to be in place. 
 

(h) CCTV to be installed and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard and CCTV 
images to be kept for 31 days and made available upon the request of Thames Valley 
Police employees, relevant Agencies and Local Authority Licensing Officers. 

 
(i) One of the CCTV cameras is to cover the front door of the premises so as to give a full 

facial view of persons entering the premises. 
 

Page 12



NT / 015956 / 240239 Page 3 

 

(j) DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the standard 
where the nominated person can download any potential evidence required by Thames 
Valley Police employees or relevant Agencies. 

 
(k) Nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media (discs, data stick) 

containing any downloaded content. 
 

(l) Refusals Register to be on the premises and kept up to date and made available upon the 
request of Police, Trading Standards and Local Authority Licensing Officers. 

 
(m) All persons trained to sell alcohol shall be trained to the BIIAB level 1 award in 

Responsible Alcohol Retailing (ARAR). 
 

(n) The Premises Licence Holder or DPS shall ensure all staff receives training on a regular 
basis in relation to the four licensing objectives contained within the Licensing Act 2003 
for those authorised to sell alcohol. Written training records will be kept and made 
available for inspection by Police, Trading Standards Officers and Local Authority 
Licensing Officers. 

 
(o) The applicant and their staff are able to converse with customers, the public, and 

representatives of Statutory Agencies to a level that satisfies Police, Trading Standards 
and Local Authority Licensing Officers, that they are able to meet the four licensing 
objectives. 

 
(p) The Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person must attend the local Town 

Centre Pub watch scheme where in existence. 
 

(q) No single cans of any type of alcohol to be sold. 
 

(r) That the requirement put forward by the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team with regards 
to the ‘Smart Water marking Scheme to be condition on the new Premises Licence. 

 
3.3  Thames Valley Police have requested the following conditions be attached to the grant of the 

premises licence; 
 

(a) Sale of Alcohol to be from 0900 hours and 2300 hours each day of the week. 
 

(b) In the absence of the Designated Premises Supervisor, (DPS), a Personal Licence Holder 
to be on the premises during the sale of alcohol. 

 
(c) Two members of staff to be on the premises each evening from 6.00pm until close. 

 
(d) Challenge 21 policy to be in place. 

 
(e) CCTV to be installed and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard and CCTV 

images to be kept for 31 days and made available upon the request of Thames Valley 
Police employees, relevant Agencies and Local Authority Licensing Officers. 

 
(f) One of the CCTV cameras to cover the front door of the premises so as to give a full facial 

view of persons entering the premises. 
 

(g) DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the standard 
where the nominated person can download any potential evidence required by Thames 
Valley Police employees or relevant Agencies. 

 
(h) Nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media (discs, data stick) 

containing any downloaded content. 
 

Page 13



NT / 015956 / 240239 Page 4 

 

(i) Refusals Register to be on the premises and kept up to date and made available upon the 
request of Police, Trading Standards and Local Authority Licensing Officers. 

 
(j) All persons trained to sell alcohol shall be trained to the BIIAB level 1 award in 

Responsible Alcohol Retailing (ARAR). 
 

(k) The Premises Licence Holder or DPS shall ensure all staff receives training on a regular 
basis in relation to the four licensing objectives contained within the Licensing Act 2003 
for those authorised to sell alcohol. Written training records will be kept and made 
available for inspection by Police, Trading Standards Officers and Local Authority 
Licensing Officers. 

 
(l) The applicant and their staff are able to converse with customers, the public, and 

representatives of Statutory Agencies to a level that satisfies Police, Trading Standards 
and Local Authority Licensing Officers, that they are able to meet the four licensing 
objectives. 

 
(m) The Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person to attend the local Town 

Centre Pub watch scheme where in existence. 
 

(n) No single cans of any type of alcohol to be sold. 
 

The full written response from Thames Valley Police is attached at Appendix F. 
 

3.4 The Neighbourhood Enforcement team has requested that all alcohol products sold by 
Slough Food and Wine should be marked with Smart Water.  The full written representation 
is attached at Appendix E. 

 
3.5 Trading Standards object to Mr Gulati being nominated as the Designated Premises 

Supervisor. The full written representation is attached at Appendix D 
 
3.6 The Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service confirmed that they do not propose to make a 

representation. This response is attached at Appendix H. 
 
3.7 There have not been any responses from any other Responsible Authorities. 
 
4. RELEVANT GUIDANCE    
 
4.1 The committee must have regard to section 9 of the amended guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular to paragraphs 9.17-9.19 (Licensing 
authorities acting as responsible authorities) and paragraphs  9.27 – 9.40 (hearings). 

 
4.2 The committee must also have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-

2019, including paragraph 4.27 (hours of sales in off licences). 
 
5. DETERMINATION – OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
5.1 The available options to the committee are: 
 

1. Grant the application as it stands in which case it would be issued subject to the 
relevant mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the applicant’s 
operating schedule 

. 
2. Grant the application subject to further conditions which are reasonable, 

proportionate and appropriate in order to meet one or more of the four licensing 
objectives i.e. the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of 
public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.  

 

Page 14



NT / 015956 / 240239 Page 5 

 

3.  Refuse the application. 
 
 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix ‘A’ - copy of premise licence application. 
 
Appendix ‘B’ - copy of Designated Premises Supervisor consent form. 
 
Appendix ‘C’ - copy of the Licensing Authorities formal response. 
 
Appendix ‘D’ – copy of Trading Standards formal response. 
 
Appendix ‘E’ – copy of Neighbourhood Enforcement formal response. 
 
Appendix ‘F’ – copy of Thames Valley Police formal response. 
 
Appendix ‘G’ – copy of mediation meeting notes dated 19.03.14. 
 
Appendix ‘H’ –RBFRS ‘no objections’ response. 
 
Appendix ‘I’ – Roshni Food & Wines premises licence. 
 
Appendix ‘J’ – Email dated 02.04.14 confirming agreed conditions. 
 
Appendix ‘K’ – Hearing Procedure. 
 
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (June 2013) 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy – January 2014 
 
Contact Officer 
 
Rachael Rumney 
Senior Licensing Officer 
Consumer Protection & Business Compliance 
01753 477338  

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



APPENDIX K

PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce those present, including 
members of the Committee, and ensure that all parties are informed of the 
procedure to be followed. 

2. The Committee will consider any request made by a party for permission for a 
person other than his representation as stated in his notice that he intends to 
attend or be represented at the hearing. 

3. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report and outline the application. 

4. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties if represented at the 
Committee may present relevant facts. 

5. The Chairman will invite questions from the  

 Applicant or representative 

 Committee 

6. The applicant or representative will present his case and call any other persons 
invited to appear to make representations. 

7. The Chairman will invite questions from 

 The police, responsible authorities and interested parties  

 The Committee 

8. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties will make any closing 
remarks to the Committee if they so wish. 

9. The applicant or representative will make any closing remarks to the Committee if 
he so wishes. 

10. The Committee may then decide the matter in private in which case all persons 
other than the legal adviser and Committee Clerk will then withdraw from the 
meeting.

11. The parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the Committee’s 
decision and the reasons for reaching that decision. 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 30th January 2014
	4 Application for Premises Licence, Slough Food and Wine, 18 High  Street, Slough, SL1 1EQ
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14 Slough Food and Wine -Appendix A - readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14 Slough Food and Wine -Appendix B - DPS consent - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14 Slough Food and Wine -Appendix C - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14 Slough Food and Wine -Appendix D - Readacted
	LIcensing Sub 29.04.14-Slough Food and Wine -Appendix E Rep
	LIcensing Sub 29.04.14-Slough Food and Wine -Appendix F
	LIcensing Sub 29.04.14-Slough Food and Wine-Appendix G - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14- Slough Food and Wine-Appendix H - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14- Slough Food and Wine- Appendix I - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14-Appendix J - Readacted
	Licensing Sub 29.04.14 Slough Food and Wine App K


